
 
MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING 

BETWEEN 

CHABOT-LAS POSITAS COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT 

AND 

ALAMEDA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 

 

AMENDMENT 

 
 

This serves as an Amendment of the original Memorandum of Understanding between Chabot-Las 

Positas Community College District - Chabot College and Alameda County Office of Education, that was 

made on January 17, 2017 regarding offering college level classes to students of the William P. Burke 

Academy and Fruitvale Academy Community Schools during the Spring 2017 and Fall 2017 terms.  This 

amends that contract to include the terms of Spring 2018, Fall 2018 and Spring 2019.   

 

It is understood that Chabot College will be utilizing funds from the Career Pathways Trust Grant (CPT) 

to offer these degree applicable credit classes for high school aged students. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

I AGREE TO THE MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING AS OUTLINED IN THE RECITALS, COVENANTS 

AND CONDITIONS CONTAINED HEREIN: 

 

ALAMEDA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION CHABOT-LAS POSITAS COMMUNITY COLLEGE 

DISTRICT 

 

Printed Name: Monica Vaughan      Printed Name: Ronald Gerhard 

Title: Chief of Schools, Student Programs & Services     Title: Vice Chancellor, Business Services 

 

__________________________________________    ______________________________________ 

Signature     Date     Signature    Date  


